Post Office Box 1710

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone 505 393 7163

George V. Ricks, Superintendent
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October 18, 1977

United States Geological Survey
P. O. Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: F. M. Robinson Fed Com #1
1825' FSL & 2220' FWL
Section 27-17S-29E
Lease No. LC 028775B

Due to the unavailability of a drilling rig to commence
drilling operations on the above referenced well on
schedule, an extension of time is requested for the
Application for Permit to Drill, Deepen or Plug Back
as approved by your office on August 2, 1977.

Yours truly,

G. V. Ricks
GVR :kw
Permit to drill extended to FEB 2 - 1978
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